

AdwCleaner[C3].txt

Deleted: [Key] -  
HKLM\SOFTWARE\Classes\Interface\{B0474212-0D9D-4361-90B3-B89D1A44275D}  
Deleted: [Key] -  
HKLM\SOFTWARE\Classes\Interface\{BFDE183A-C6FE-41D2-80F9-586C29210AC2}  
Deleted: [Key] -  
HKLM\SOFTWARE\Classes\Interface\{D83C83BF-3EDD-4410-ADAB-5295116DD8C7}  
Deleted: [Key] -  
HKLM\SOFTWARE\Classes\Interface\{DD260902-9420-4055-A956-9152EB4F3E6A}  
Deleted: [Key] -  
HKLM\SOFTWARE\Classes\Interface\{EB1F9F3C-5526-4DAE-BD4B-3EAA7715DA9F}  
Deleted: [Key] -  
HKLM\SOFTWARE\Classes\Interface\{F1912128-469A-4138-AA26-9699C15BB13E}  
Deleted: [Key] -  
HKLM\SOFTWARE\Classes\Interface\{F68DC16C-9C2B-455B-8853-7E4D34BAA3F4}  
Deleted: [Key] -  
HKLM\SOFTWARE\Classes\Interface\{FBA8498F-B3A0-4942-A2BF-E0CB7BC7E000}  
Deleted: [Key] -  
HKLM\SOFTWARE\Classes\Interface\{3DB34A06-F39E-4976-9FDB-9DB189780010}  
Deleted: [Key] -  
HKLM\SOFTWARE\Classes\Interface\{655847A1-FA36-46ED-923B-A5CD523696EA}  
Deleted: [Key] -  
HKLM\SOFTWARE\Classes\Interface\{EBBC143E-44AC-4B9C-BCCE-9A0E42921F2A}

\*\*\*\*\* [ Firefox (and derivatives) ] \*\*\*\*\*

No malicious Firefox entries deleted.

\*\*\*\*\* [ Chromium (and derivatives) ] \*\*\*\*\*

No malicious Chromium entries deleted.

\*\*\*\*\*

::Tracing keys deleted  
::Winsock settings cleared  
::Additional Actions: 0

\*\*\*\*\*

C:/AdwCleaner/AdwCleaner[C0].txt - [8713 B] - [2016/11/11 20:59:27]  
C:/AdwCleaner/AdwCleaner[C2].txt - [1471 B] - [2017/5/11 17:54:4]  
C:/AdwCleaner/AdwCleaner[C3].txt - [10539 B] - [2017/7/17 14:20:11]  
C:/AdwCleaner/AdwCleaner[S0].txt - [9569 B] - [2016/11/11 20:56:49]  
C:/AdwCleaner/AdwCleaner[S10].txt - [10457 B] - [2017/7/17 14:12:59]  
C:/AdwCleaner/AdwCleaner[S11].txt - [4631 B] - [2017/7/18 11:48:31]  
C:/AdwCleaner/AdwCleaner[S1].txt - [1499 B] - [2016/11/19 16:11:43]  
C:/AdwCleaner/AdwCleaner[S2].txt - [1572 B] - [2016/11/25 21:0:47]  
C:/AdwCleaner/AdwCleaner[S3].txt - [1669 B] - [2016/12/30 18:55:54]  
C:/AdwCleaner/AdwCleaner[S4].txt - [1734 B] - [2017/5/11 17:53:3]  
C:/AdwCleaner/AdwCleaner[S5].txt - [1864 B] - [2017/6/8 15:50:18]  
C:/AdwCleaner/AdwCleaner[S6].txt - [1961 B] - [2017/6/13 18:12:31]  
C:/AdwCleaner/AdwCleaner[S7].txt - [2034 B] - [2017/6/22 0:48:39]  
C:/AdwCleaner/AdwCleaner[S8].txt - [2107 B] - [2017/6/23 23:1:38]  
C:/AdwCleaner/AdwCleaner[S9].txt - [2180 B] - [2017/7/10 19:13:26]

##### EOF - C:\AdwCleaner\AdwCleaner[C3].txt #####